Mauldin & Jenkins
AULDIN 200 Galleria Parkway SE
Suite 1700
& ENKINS Atlanta, GA 30339

June 22, 2021

Mr. Milton Cronheim
Finance Director
Walton County

303 S Hammond Drive, Suite 333
Monroe, GA 30655

Dear Mr. Cronheim:

Thank you for the opportunity to serve Walton County (“County”). The purpose of this addendum is to
document your agreement for Mauldin & Jenkins (“M&J") to consult with, and assist you in conducting an
Operational Assessment (“Assessment”) of the following five departments:

e Fire
e E-911
e EMA

e Animal Control
e Elections

The scope, objectives, and approach are detailed in the original agreement with the County dated January
25, 2021. All terms and conditions contained in the January 25, 2021 agreement apply to this scope of
work.

The fees for conducting an operational and performance assessment of the five identified departments
above will not exceed $115,000.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and look forward to working with you on this
engagement.

Sincerely,

DI py

David Roberts, Mauldin & Jenkins
Government Advisory Lead Partner

Acknowledged and accepted:

Walton County

By:

Name:

Title:




